
 

   

Eunomia Research and Consulting 
37 Queen Square 
Bristol 
BS1 4QS 

Our Ref:  Governance of Blended funding 
 
 
Date:        21 April 2022 

 

 
Dear Yvonne, 
 
Title: Governance of Blended Funding 
  
I am pleased to inform you that the Environment Agency hereby accepts your tender dated 28 
March 2022 (updated 29 March 2022) in respect of the above contract. The contract shall be carried 
out in accordance with: 
 
This contract award letter. 
Our request for quotation, dated 18 March 2022. 
The Environment Agency's Terms and Conditions, as suppled with the request for quotation. 
Your updated tender response submitted 29 March 2022. 
 
The price for this contract is as follows:  
 

ACTIVITY DUE DATE COST 
Supply of activities as per tender 31 July 2022 £26,881 
Options 1, 3, 4, 5 and 6. 31 July 2022 £16,250 
Total  £43,131 

 
These prices will remain fixed for the duration of the contract. 
 
The contract is awarded until 31 July 2022. Extension options are available, subject to business 
requirement, performance and price. All extension requests and subsequent prices will be agreed in 
writing by both parties. 
 
The Purchase Order will be sent to you shortly, as a separate email. We will require you to quote this 
on all invoices to ensure timely payment. Invoices should be sent to: 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
SSCL 
Environment Agency 
PO BOX 797 
Newport 
Gwent 
NP10 8FZ 
 
Invoices not containing the correct Purchase Order number will mean we are unable to process 
them and they will be returned to you. 
 
This contract will be managed on behalf of the Environment Agency by Melissa Swartz, 
melissa.swartz@environment-agency.gov.uk; 07824 124 039. The contract reference and title given 
above should be quoted on all correspondence.  
 
The contract will be governed by the Environment Agency's Terms and Conditions, which were 
supplied with the request for quotation. Please sign below to accept these.  
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this letter and confirm your acceptance by return, including 
signatures as required below. 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
Melissa Swartz 
Catchment Funding Senior Advisor 
Environment Agency 
Tyneside House 
Skinnerburn Rd. 
Newcastle-upon-Tyne 
NE4 7AR 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 


